



Prashanth S

Accountant cum Field writer

PROFILE SUMMARY

I have 3.6 years of work experience at finance department. I worked 1.9 years at Manappuram Finance Ltd as a branch manager. After that I worked as a branch assistant manager at Kosamattam Finance Ltd for a period of 5 months. I resigned there because of further's health problem. Now I am working as section officer at St. Mary's kalmene & Arekal group of estates from past 1 year

EDUCATION

| | |
|------|---|
| 2017 | B.Com Kuvempu University, Karnataka |
| 2014 | XIth Kannada |
| 2012 | Xth Kannada |

WORK EXPERIENCE

| | |
|---------------------|---|
| Mar 2024 - Present | Accountant cum Field writer Lower kuttinkhan Estate I am responsible for maintaining Stock related to field operations items and Chemicals. issuing chemicals and other implements. maintaining weekly and monthly payment |
| Sep 2022 - Aug 2023 | Accountant Kalmene Coffees Maintaining day to day accounts of company through journal entries through tally software |
| Feb 2022 - Jul 2022 | Branch Assistant manager Kosamattam finance Worked as a assistant manager at kosamattam finance Ltd at operations. |
| Jan 2020 - Sep 2021 | Branch Head Manappuram Finance Ltd I worked as a branch head at Manappuram Finance Ltd |

COURSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- DCA (Diploma in computer application).

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Email**
prashanths821@gmail.com
- Mobile**
(+91) 9900747828
- Total work experience**
4 Years 6 Months

KEY SKILLS

- Trading
- Stock Market
- Bank Reconciliation
- Journal Entries
- Communication Skills
- PowerPoint
- Tally ERP
- Excel
- MS Office
- Business Operations
- certificate in computer application
- Accounting
- Financial Services
- Finance
- Sales
- Marketing

OTHER PERSONAL DETAILS

City Chikmagalur

Country INDIA

LANGUAGES

- Kannada
- Hindi
- English
- Thulu

DTP (Desk Top publication)